

STATE OF
COLORADO

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Compliance Reviews WF mine Q1

1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Wed, Jun 25, 2025 at 12:53 PM

To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon Miranda,

Please find the 2025 quarter 1 compliance report reviews for the Williams Fork Mine. The reviews comprise:

- Sediment Ponds
- DMRs
- Fill and the ARR for 2024

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

image.png

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567)|F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106)

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

4 attachments

**Review_DMR_2025_Q1_WF.pdf**

181K

**Review_Ponds_2025_Q1_WF.pdf**

231K

**WastePile_Review_2025_Q1.pdf**

185K

**ARR_Review_WF_2024.pdf**

184K



25 June 2025

Miranda Kawcak
Environmental Manger
Peabody, Colorado Operations

Re: Williams Fork (Permit No. C1981044)
Review Impoundment Report 2025 Q1

Dear Ms. Kawcak:

Thank you for your timely submittal of the 2025 quarter one pond reports for the Williams Fork Mine. The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (The Division) received the above referenced report on 7 April 2025. Sediment pond inspections were conducted by Mike Howard of Peabody, Colorado Operations on 25 March 2025. The report complies with the applicable sections of Rule 4.05.9.

The following ponds were dry at the time of inspection:

<i>Pond</i>	<i>Pond</i>	<i>Pond</i>	<i>Pond</i>
5-P1	5-P2	5-P3	9A-P2
9-P1	9-P2	9-P2	9-P3
9-P4	9-P5	9-P6	9-P7
9-P8	HR-P1A	HR-P1B	SH-P1
SH-P2	5-A		

The Spoil Spring (1SP) was flowing at a rate of 3.5 gallons per minute at the time of inspection. Sediment levels were acceptable, and no maintenance items were identified. The bottom of the HR ponds were wet.

The following structures have achieved phase III bond release:

- Ponds 9A-P1, 9A-3 and 9A-P4,

Sincerely,

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Robin.reilley@state.co.us

